Innovator Support Services RFP – Q & A
	Question
	Answer

	Is the “Barriers to Commercialization” report available publicly?
	The Barriers to Commercialization report has not been made public but will be posted on our website soon.


	Is there a report or available learnings from the earlier pilot program ERA completed on the Innovator Support Services program?

	The learnings from the pilot program have been applied to the current redesign of the ISS Program. The main learning from the original program was that an upfront assessment tool with more specific dimensions would better help us understand the needs of the SMEs and facilitate a better hand off to the service provider. 


	For the Mentor Matching, outlined on page 7 of the RFP, what does ERA see as the specific role of the mentor that is assigned?  Will this be an operational role where the mentor is using the 60 hours assigned?

	SME clients will use the assessment tool to identify areas where they require assistance. This will typically be one or more of the "Technology Commercialization Success Dimensions" listed on pages 5 and 6 of the RFP. The mentor would be expected to provide specific and targeted mentorship and guidance to the SME to address these dimensions, up to the 60 hours approved for that SME.  Note that the amount of time the mentor would be paid by ERA to assist an SME could be less than 60 hours, depending on the identified needs of the SME.


	How are “SMEs” defined? For example, does this include startups and non-startups? What is the scope of the location of these companies - just Alberta or broader coverage?

	SMEs are defined as a small business that have 1-49 employees and medium sized enterprises that have 50-499 employees. ERA has invested in many start ups and more established SMEs as long as their projects fall within later stage TRLs such as advancing technology to the stages of field pilot, demonstration, or first-of-kind commercial implementation by project completion.  ERA will invest in companies outside of Alberta as long as projects demonstrate a clear and justified value proposition for reducing GHG emissions or enabling the transition to a net-zero carbon-neutral economy in Alberta.

	Do service providers have the final decision on whether to provide a service to a referred SME or is the service provider required to provide the service to all the referred SMEs?
	ERA has the final decision on which companies are approved for the ISS program.  ERA will assign individual SMEs to service providers that are able to meet the needs of the SME. If they cannot, ERA would assign the SME to a different service provider. The ISS service provider will review the SME’s background (i.e., technology and commercialization stage, gap dimension etc.) and will identify the best fit mentor from their pool of staff.

	Is the proposed budget of up to 150 companies indicated for one service provider or across multiple service providers? If multiple service providers, how many do you expect roughly?
	There will be a limited pool of service providers. Service Providers will be assigned to individual companies so would provide services to a portion of the 150 companies anticipated under this program.

	If there are multiple service providers, about how many do you expect?
	The number of service providers selected will depend on the type and number of applicants to the RFP. ERA will select a sufficient number of service providers that will have the capacity and ability to assist the SMEs under this program. We do not know what the final number will be, but we do not expect more than 3 service providers. 

	Would ERA consider using only one service provider to provide the Innovation Support Service for up to 150 companies?
	No


	Would ERA consider that the service provider does the marketing, recruitment and selection of the companies?
	This program is being developed to primarily service ERA funded companies. ERA will maintain approval of companies accepted into the program.

	Would ERA consider approving a budget higher than the hourly CAD $180 hourly rate indicated in the RFP?

	Organizations are welcome to recommend a rate above or below the budgeted rate. The organization should consider that cost per hour is a component of a weighted factor in ERA’s decision-making process.

	Would ERA consider guaranteeing a minimum budget per service provider? 
	ERA would consider a minimum number of SME referrals and budget for service providers. It is understandable that service providers need some certainty over their workload. However, the ability to meet the needs of the SMEs will be the first consideration in assigning companies to service providers.

	Will ERA be identifying SMEs for the program in conjunction with calls that it issues? 
	We expect that there will be a surge of new SMEs for the ISS program in conjunction with ERA's grant competitions. However, existing ERA clients will be able to apply if they encounter barriers to commercialization at any time, so SMEs will be identified outside of call periods. Despite the two-day turnaround, ERA will make every attempt to provide additional notice to service providers in advance of referring clients. 

	Will ERA be providing some of the feedback or rationale for referring the SME into the program? 

	SMEs will identify their gaps/needs through completion of the assessment tool. ERA will match those needs with service providers who indicated they were able to provide services in those areas. ERA will share information from the SMEs assessment with the designated service provider. We anticipate that this will provide sufficient rationale for the referral. 

	Is there a specific area in the proposal that ERA would like highlighted for the Success Dimensions that a service provider is able to support?
	We would recommend this in Section 6 - Proposed Approach. 

	Section 7: Proposed Staffing Resources. The proposal form requests the name, contact information, mentor history, and expertise related to the 9 dimensions for each company. Is there a way ERA would like this information presented? 
	We recommend that you provide this information for the top 3-5 mentors who you think would be most frequently utilized for ISS. For the others, the skills matrix would suffice. 


	Section 6: Proposed Approach - Financial Strength & Sustainability. Is there something specific ERA is looking for? 

	This section relates to the proposed approach for delivering services. With regard to Financial Strength & Sustainability, ERA is interested in how the size and financial strength and operating policies and procedures of your organization impacts your ability to deliver services. 

	Is there something that ERA would like to see from a service provider to understand organizational structure better?
	Section 4 (Proponent Profile) would be a section where you could outline your governance structure and administrative and financial systems.

	With regards to the “Mentor Matching” component and services being delivered by the mentor. Is this process flexible?
	There is flexibility in how service providers provide services to SMEs. For example, a service provider could assign individual or multiple mentors or provide some services directly. The key is providing an individualized and targeted program to address needs of the SME.

	Would ERA consider using a lump sum charging structure for each service offered rather than the hourly structure provided, as long as it falls within the maximum allotted cost? 
	We considered other possible billing/funding methods, but concluded that an hourly rate was best. Note that as stated in the RFP (p.8), ERA may approve additional hours or action plans for SMEs if required.

	Are the 150 applicants per year or for the duration of the program?
	The 150 SME participants are anticipated over the three years of the program.

	How many organizations you were hoping to engage with to support the project?
	The number of service providers selected will depend on the type and number of applicants to the RFP. ERA will select a sufficient number of service providers that will have the capacity and ability to assist the SMEs under this program. We do not know what the final number will be, but we do not expect more than 3 service providers. 



